Julio García García D.O.B. 21/07/1987

8700 Horsens, Denmark

MOBILE: ++45 91 740 226

EMAIL: Juliogarcia.edif@gmail.com



PROFILE

Currently I am studying Building Engineering. Before starting my degree, I completed two training courses, each of two years (vocational training in construction and welding). This experience has allowed me to gain comprehensive expertise in the field of industrial manufacturing, as well as in the building sector.

I consider myself to be a responsible, proactive and well-organized person. With strong analytical skills and an ability to find solutions, I have a great capacity to resolve conflicts. I am able incorporate myself into a company with ease, on both personal and professional levels. Delivery of project objectives, in terms of cost and quality, has always been paramount for me. I am a firm believer in life-long learning.

WORK EXPERIENCE

• Trainee Program in BC Arquitects, Torrente (Valencia)

April 2015 – August 2015

• Trainee FPII in Felipe Gómez S.L. (Valencia)

April 2010 - June 2010

• Manufacturing Technician in Arymo S.C.B. (Tarazona de la Mancha, Ab)

June 2009 – August 2009

• Fabrication Technician in Gamesa eólica S.A. (Albacete)

June 2008 – August 2008

• Trainee FPI in Eiffage energías S.A. (Madrigueras, Ab)

April 2008 - June 2008

• Construction worker in Villena y Salmerón S.L. (Ledaña, Cu)

June 2006 - August 2006

EDUCATION

- Exchange program at VIA University (2015 2016)
- Building engineering at Universidad Politécnica de Valencia (2011 2015)
- FPII Senior Technician construction and development at I.F.P. Ciudad del Aprendiz de Valencia (2008 2011)
- FPI Technician in Welding & Metal at I.E.S. Don Bosco de Albacete (2006 2008)

LANGUAGES

• Spanish: Native speaker English: Intermediate level (B1)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Full driving licence with own car. Highly motivated individual.